From: Hotmail

To: Local Plan

Cc: andy.carter.mp@parliament.uk
Subject: WARRINGTON LOCAL PLAN Consultation
Date: 15 November 2021 15:25:09

We voice our objection strongly to the latest ill thought out WARRINGTON BOROUGH
COUNCIL'’S Local Plan

How can the bulldozing of some 1000 acres of GREEN BELT LAND in South Warrington

to build thousands of high end, high profit housing be justified? You provide no rationale for why this or the
further ingress of commercial use into GREEN BELT LAND

over BROWN FIELD SITES is warranted. Our community and the environment do not

need more cars and lorries on our heavily congested roads commuting in and out of

Warrington and accessing overburdened motorway junctions.

In this time of potentially disastrous consequences of Global Warming we need to be

planning for the planting of more trees, encouraging environmentally sustainable agricultural practices so that
we can become more viably self sufficient in local food

production. Not, for ever destroying the land needed for this, covering it with tarmac

and brick as you Warrington Borough Council will be doing! Is this the legacy that you

our elected representatives really visualised for our future, well shame on you!

South Warrington cannot take anymore urbanisation without destroying the character
and beauty of our villages and the destruction of GREEN BELT land. When will this continual probing
planning assault on South Warrington stop, enough is enough!

Anne and Richard Payne
71 Ashberry Drive
Appleton Thorn
Warrington. WA4 4QS
01925 263166
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